CALGARY, Alberta,

December 4, 195U,

Mr, Maurice W, Nittler,
Box U,
Geneva, Nebraska,

Dear Maurice:-

Thank you very much for your most appreciated report dated Nov, 17,
1954, I have checked same against our log and am happy to verify
your reception,

We operate 24 hours daily except Sunday when we are off the air
from 12,00 midnight untill 6,00 AM, Monday, Power output is
1,000 watts day and night on an assigned frequency of 11L40KCs,
We employ a non-directional day-time antenna, switching to a
directional array at night,

There are two 200 feet towers oriented on a bearing 35 degrees
west of due north,

The pattern is pulled in from the directions east by south-east
and from the south-west,

I am surprised that you received us as well as you did since you

are located just off our south-east null,

In hopes that this information will sufficiently cover your
inquiries, I remain,

Yours truly,

DA Tl

D.G+ TAYLOR
ENGINEERING DEPT,
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